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Maggie Roberts,Complainant, No,?ﬁﬁ
V8. Cireuit Court, Mobile Ceunty,
Buchmann Abstract & Invt.Co., Defendant. I n Bquity .

_ Botendants objects to the felleruswy pus—w ot “the sw-azres . qUds~—

tions to complaipant in the re-direct interrogagory;to her,viz.:

To that part reeding ®*and for what ﬁurpoih did you part
with it ?" bec-use tﬁis enlls for her nental,stat@tn.motive or
purpose, uncommunieated. - _

§ To that part roadimg "What were your dirautions with
reference tg 5 o beoauac this ealls for aseandary ovidoneo 2nd,
because such directions db not bind dofondant 3

To that part ragﬂimg "Was such pnpor or not in your cus~
tody from the txmo raceﬁ?oﬂ irom the tax oollocton of Baldwin
Countyr~1lahgnn. until you sant it te your agent or ' attorney for

fhn ’“‘2:,—-' o vk ut.l.- -u;p., Auu, revaunw .H.v ip @ aamu.ug wtmn. - T

—2nd,because it calln-for a epnelusion of the witness ; 3rd, because

it ealls for her montnl stnﬁna motive or purpoge ; 4th, beecause it
calls for nocondary oviﬁbnuo s+ Bth, beeauso it ealls for matter not

bind%g%‘gn @ofendant : Sth,bccange it doca not call for matter that

is res,alios sota, W /é, ﬁﬁ%’ % /Zi Alerr

0

Solicitors for Defendant.

S S E—— L .
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complainant,
In Girenit Court of

vent Coe, Defendent «  ° p

Ve NO.
Buchmann Apgiract & Invesgti

o gtrike {rom the iiles

d moVes Court t
31 1 mM(mwm1Me '
e nt ssking to settasldel Sl

Now comes dei

D pleina
the metioD filed May Ist ,T9I8, by compla

ipal decree 1n this cause °=
ob oi May Ist is pot timely
ag reguired by #ule

+he submissioD apd the 1
I. Because gaid motli .
sad yt i ' veritied
2. because said woticn 18 not

ion E howing why it
3. Because said motion Pr 2

egents- O proper 8

ghould be granted; | 3 g
4. Because said wotion makes po proper appeal to the

Court's judicial digeretione : C? Y/
" N7 bobis, & C s
(]

aolicitors for Defendant .

>

And in the above cause in case the Court refuses deiendantrs above

]

motion, deiendant iurther moves the Court as follows ¢
To require that any statewents {rom complainant's eounsel

to the Court ou the hearing of her said metion of May
Ist, that is, anything in the way of evidenee to remind
:Qgijkyt or Fu ghow the Court the ifacts on whieh she bases her said
z motion, shall be presented in the form oif sworn evidence

and pot mere statements of counse;

~
Ss& 8‘ To require that whatever evidenece complainant may of-
ﬁiiug. 2 1§? cn the hearing oi h%{_ﬁﬁidim'tion be gi“?“,i?”ﬂ?gh 3
% \{k\ lorm and moomee that deiendant may have and be afforded
\\§>\$r the opportunity for cross-ecamination, and that defend-
f‘ :ﬁ Ef' ant be allowed to cross-examine, in order that it mnay

E. appear of record by testimouny whether the faects that oc-

=g
Priep
_;Zf

3

curred on the hearing of the cause Febry.&th last, were

}S suiiieient to mislead complainant's ccungel into any
E;\ iailure to offer evidence, srd whether complainant had

any right to be migled by any statements of the trial

T Judge into failing to offer evidenge., /2
o ATS Gobby o) &. NilteAihcn
Solic¢itors fd“‘Deiend;nt . ‘ =

I

—




Ho. & 2 &

Maggie Roberts,

VE.
Buchman Abgstract & Invest-

ment Co.

Motion to strike frem file
o
mot ion f£iled May 1,15918,

to set aside snhmisﬂrbn and

final decree.




MAGGIE ROR

‘;'”S 4

S TET ATNA
- ad Al SN D y

HIIARE ABSTRACT &

THUVRSTLFNT
= add 1ozl Taan L

) {
a2
o
’
! -
2 J

Eﬁ;%yprass

%l
complainant, upon

- a

COMPANY

- 3
REMPONDES

MOTION T0

Cones now

b Y= .
he de P £

Ist; Bald

f;] - ’_'

T

)
L]
] NQ . 2hal s
\: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
) IN EQUITY.
5 ) k
SUPRESE "DUPORITTON O  GROKRGE T.—ROSSON, —=

the PtSTOHHtMt gend cross complainant and moves

LmJ¢G¢ ‘of George T. Rosson, & witness of the

. A

e | o~
the Told¥ Mlng separate and several grounds:

depodlgdonyes not teken within the time limited

. w0y "The order o” submiscs 1é/A311fd i@ this cause upon, tOt 4}»57d
' fLai

Solieltors for Respondent.
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Magzie Roberts,

Complainant No 251

+n the Circuit Court of Baldwin County

Vs
Buchman Abstract &
Investment Company

)
)
))
i
4 In Equity.

Now comes the respondent and cross complaant and moves to exclude the
paper purporting to be the Will of Thos 8 yemes, dated October 31lst,1902
upon the foilowing grounds lst the paper on its face purporst to be & cer
tified copy and the loes of the original or its &bsence is g%tway shown
or @accounted for 2Znd the will on its face shows 1t wgs signed by mark oy -
and there is no subscribing or accompany witness testifying or showing ®
be such witness as the law requires to make & legal sfignature3rd the -
parties P. J. Cooney and J. C. anphierﬁho gigned as attesting witnesses %0
the will do not state they signed as such in the " preszenec of the test&Q
tor and in the presence of each other " as the law requires 4th that said
attestting witnesses do not state the testator signed the will as h}e ?ﬂll
in the presence pf both of them and the presence of each otherd?%ﬁﬁé;ﬁgitL
fact state only/ﬁégxe testator subsoribed the will , wheera.s if the will =
was signed by mark, it could not have been subscribed by the testator, fe
word to subscribe meaning to write. 6th it is not shown that the testata _
Thos. 8. James had title to the lands described in said will. 7th becaum
said paper is illegal, irrelevant and immaterial ,8th because it is now -
shown that Maggie Roberts, the complainsint,is the same person as Margai!t
Qgggrﬁsrson mentioned in said will 9th because there is no deza or chain o

title to Maggie Roberts shown from Mary Duell one of the devizeeserpdaed
and persons mentioned in said will and to whom the E} of N.Wi'of N.E., ¢ o

gection 21 tp 6 S R. 4 was willed or bequeathed loth because it is not -
shomm what connection if any Ellen Morris one of the devisees in =aid will
is to the complainant nor  is it shown that the said Ellen yorris is the-
same Ellen Morris , the grantor mentioned in deed of date Aug6 thor 6thd

rovemgber, 1916 and that it is the same land she received by will of test
;*‘ tornor is there any evidence offe showing this comnection .
rnwﬁrﬁ i el | St R, » .
PR R A R G o =

Solicitors for respondent & Cross complainart



Form 10

The State Of Alabama CIRCUIT COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY
y
IN EQUITY
MOBILE COUNTY. 5

Greeting :

You will please take notice, that in a certain' cause pending in the Circuit Court of Mobile County at
O W R N \ 4

Mobile, Alabama, Equity side, wherein - __ .. ______ TEAEE LR L e B R R ORI - L

------------------------------- Buchmen- Abstreet -& Investment Company
By -- thaﬂmoti«m to-set-aside- submission- end —modify

Jof .- .t.‘lracr.me‘r -a-copy-of which has -already-been served UpOR- JFOW,  -----------

; and=Hatswemretion will be heard

______________________________________________ , a Judge of said Cour §
(OF T 415 oty 1 - Pt e day of_____ 7 s S T I A. D, 19.18, at 9.30 o’clock, A. M.
WITNESS, JAMES A. CRANE, Register of said Circuit Court, at office, this___ . YERe. ... .. day
GETT Sty T NI A.D. 191 ) Eys TN
Aranta, CAMR cves........
Register
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Sheriff’s Return
: {oad
Received this the______;J_____day of___;){u ___________________ 191-(-, andionthe: si/a 0, ot il
A3y G . ‘.7/_ ........ 1913__, I served a copy of the within notice of hearing motion, and also a copy
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Maggie Roberts, Complainant, ' No. 326
V8. \ Cireuit Court,Mobile Go&nty.
Buchmann Abstract & Isvt.Co., Defendant, In Bquity .

=

.‘-, N,
\ e

!

Re-Cross Intys, to Complainant. f
Re-cross Inty.I. What did Mr.P.J.Cooney ever have to do, if any-
thipng, with the paper asked about in the re-direot intorrogatorr__ =

to you ? Was it not in his hands ? Whenp? When Nr.Cooney waa be
ing examined as a witness for you in this oas © before a comiq-
sioner, was not that same paper turnod over into the hands of the
commissiorer to be attached as an exhibit to Mr.Cooney's dOpos."l'tio‘lﬂ‘.
The commigszioner's papers returned into court indicate that itrwas,
and what do you know about it of your knowledge * When was the
last time, or about when, as near as -you can come to it, that
you received that paper back from your attorney in this case ‘i?Just
angwver the uestions, without more . g |

¥ Re-Cross Inty.z. Have you answered onoh of the direect

intorrogatorieg_mt\m_mAx_J.n this case, that g"..

tuons in it 2~ ‘?ou are expected to do so, whether the court qfter-
wards nolds it proper or not , just as they were agked you . Have

you read this and the first re-cross inty., or have they been read
to you ? :y ' / ' - !
/0%,’ éﬂfé/, , GM/

qoliciters for Defendant.
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MAENT COMPANY, DENENDA) :

’I’E,L“:‘,.,@.g@p-.; CRIES PROPOUNDED TU uAGGIZ ROZEEZS, 8920

e e i, i N

‘WAGGIE ROBERT, COMPLAINANT, o e~
ol " IN CIRCUIT COURT OF mm I i
VSI . ,If", 4

. CCUNTY, ALABAMA. I
BUCHMAN ABSTRACT & INVEST= . i fa
I¥ EQUITY. _ -

L CETOAGG, 133INGIG, WITHFES ¥OR Bt o GaGEASITT

G: " State your name.

A: JMaggie Roberts,

Q: How old are you?

A: Torty Nine Yeara, (49).
Q: Where do you live?

A: At 8920 Exchange Avenue, South Chicazo, Illircis.

SECOND:

§: State whether or not you are the complainant in the suit
2bove named.
Ay I am.
Q: BState whether or nol you claim the ownership of lands described
aeg follows:
The West Half of the Northeast AQuarter and the Wast
Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section Twenty-one, Town-
fhip 8ix South of Range Four Tast, Baldwin, County, Alebama.

A T-do.

THIRD:

T == o

»

Q: Did you or L"ry J"lmeq, or anyone else, pay the taw_

these lands falling due Qetober let, 16089
A:  Yes.
% Gtate whether or not you paid taxes on any other lands inm

Baldwin County for that year?

A: Yo
Qi State whether or not you paid the taxes in person or by ‘
mail, M

Al By mail. 0 ‘ . -1«;. Wt

b‘h R s N I . -,,’,,, ’ i -'i'__gskLuA-ﬁ&Jj



Q:  State as nearly as you ean when you mailed remiltance.
Ay I do nmot memember, I can only rely on my reseceipt.
g4 +To whom was the letfer addressed and rvemittance payable?

A: To Mr. Cooper, Tax Collector, Ealdwin County, Bay Ninnelttbte,

i
7

Alsbama,

7" "Wae the remittance made-in a form of dheck, cash, postal

g, i e e g -

gl LR

2 “‘"“djfﬂmbﬂéy order or exsrsss money order, or some other form¢
A: Cagh.
FIFTH: a
Q: State whether or nol in due course of mail you received a
receipt for the money sent in payment of taxes.
Al Yesa.

| - Q: If you state that you did receive 2 receipt, state whether

Ay : )
T ar nBt you have such receipt and , if so, abttach the receipt
| = vecelved by you to your znswer and mark "Exhibit B".
— e,

:

I have bthe receipt and it dis attached hereto merked "Exhibit

B .



Mr=. Maggie Roberts, Complainant,
vse Noe« 326 In Circuit Court of Mobile County, Alabama.

Buchman Abstract & Investment Co., defendant and cross-complainant.

Now romes the above named defendant and, not waiving any objection
to the examination or parts of the examination of complainantls wit=
ness named, Mrs, Maggie Roberts, files Lo her the following cross-
interrocatories:=-
Cross-Inty. lst.
Q: When was it you left Alabama, firsti and last?
A: Latter part of November, 19805,
§: During what period of time have you been hack in Alabama
since you first left this State, and how long each time did you
remain in Alabama on any of your trips back to this State?
A;: I have not been back in Alabama at all,
Q: Were you in Alabama at any time during the year 1906%
A: No. J
3: Were you in Alabama at any time during the year 1907%
A: No.
Q: Name each place in Alabama that you were in at any time after
you first left the State.
A: I was never back.
Crosa-Inty. 2nd.
Q: You claim to have received from someone in Alabama a paper

- A

which you claim was & tax receipt that you are asked in the direct
interrogatories to attach to your deposition as an exhibit =--
have you not recently vreceived that pzper by mail from one or
more of your solicitors in Alabama in order that you may use it

in givineg in your testimony?

A: I received it about April 30, 1918.

Q; About when was it that you last received thls paper from

your solicitors or some of them, was it not in the presemt year?

. o

»

el o

e



A: I received jt about September 10, 1818,
Q: In what month was it that they sent it to you to be attached
to your deposition as an exhibit?

A: In September, 1918.

Cross-Inty. 3rd.
G: Wer=-you ever presenl with ur. Cooper, the old man, who was
the tax collector of Baldwin County, in years past, when you
saw him sign his name to any paper, in the tax collecior's office
al Bay mMinnetie, or =2nywhere else and s2w him sign his name to
anything?
s - N0
Q: Did you see him sign his name to the paper you are azked in
direct iInterrogatories to attach to your depomsition as a tax
receipt?
A: No.
Q: What paper did you ever see him sign his name to at any time?
A YNong.
Q: Have ¥ou any such papers?
A

. None.

Q: Have you attached any such papers Lo your deposition?
A: No.

Q: If not, why not?

A: I have nones

Cross=-Inty 4th.
Q:; Staite from your own KnowledzZe, who were all the persons you
can nawme who were acting ns the clerks or deputiss of the tax
colliector, the ¢lid man, Mr. Cooper, during tne year of 19%0oc, and
1997, and 1908, and 1909, or any of those years, and do not answer
except of your own nersonal knowledge from having seen them doing

80, in the matter of receiving tax moneys for him and giving



r2cerpts 1In his name as such tax épllecior -- nAme every one
of them that you saw so acting, and state at what time you =saw
them so acting? Where were they at the time?

A: I did not know any of them] and aas far as I know, I never

23w any of them, and I was never in his office.

Croga=Inty, H5th.
Q: What if any other papers beeidds those you are asked in the
direct interrogatories to attach to your deposition; have you
on hand or in custody, or under your control, purporiing to be
signed by said tax collector, or in his n=2me by anyone else,
or in his name?
A: I have none and do not know of any.
Q: Attach suech othera to your deposition, have you done sof
A: I have none.
Q: Where did you get them from, and when did you so get them,
and where 4id you get . them from?

A: I have none 2and know of none.

Croga-Inty. 6th.
9: Do you personilly know, from having seen him write 1%, wpon
any tax recelpt or paper purporting to be a2 tax receipt for
Baldwin County taxes, the signature of any of the sons of old
man Cooper the former tax collector of that county.
A: No.

-0: wher 413 vou =se such son do such writing on such @ receint o
or naper purporting to be such recelipt?
A: Never.

Where was he when you saw hilm do 1t?

&

pA: I did not see him.
Q: What was hig name ?

: I do not kunow.

=

: y Y sndwriting
Q: Do you know personally of your own kxnowledge hia hsnd &,



A No.
Cross=Inty. 8th.
Q: The commissioner is rejuired by law to rsad you Aand ask you
each of the foregoing jquestions gontained in each of the foregoing
aross=interrozatories, and to take dowa your answers in as near as

mey be your own language -- nave you anawered ceach -of said
Juestiona?

Al Ye,

Q: Have you 2nswered any of said guestions from what has been
told you by anyone else by word of mwoubth, or from hearsays

A: Io.

Q: Waenever or wherever you hnave givsn any answer from hearsay
or what was told you by others , plsase say thatl you got

your information from others, and -=- havse you done so?

A; Yesa

Q: In other words, where you answer as of your own personal
knowledrme please say so, and wherever you answer from hearsay,
nleasg show that -- have you s¢ done?

A: Yes.




MAGGIE ROBERT'S, COMPLAINANT, )
¥O. 328,

Vs,
IN EQUITY.

BUCHMAN ABSTRACT & INVHSTUENT
) IN THZ CIRCUIT COURE

COMPANY, DRFENDANT.
OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA.

RE=-DIRECT INTERROGATORIES.
Q: If you state in your answer ta cross-interrogatories that
you recently received the paper attached as an exhibit from your
golicitors in Alabama, state whether or not it was ever in your
possegsion before?
A: Yes,
Q: State when you parted with it?
A; The first part of the year, 1918.
2: To whom did you send ii?
A: P« J. Cooney, Summerdale, Alabama..
Q: For what purpose did you part with it?
A; To find out the condition of the title and the taxes.
Q: Wha! were your directions with reference to 1%t%
A: To find out the condition of the property and taxes,
Q: Was such paper a0t in your custody from the {ime received
from tax cellector of Baldwin Comnty, Alabama, until you sent it

fdzyoﬁr-aaent or attoriey 6T the nurnosec of thiaauit?

A: Yes,



MAGGIE ROBERTS, COMPLRINANT,‘ SO
vVs. g CIRCUIT CQURT, WLOBILE COUNTY,

BUCHMAN ABSTRACT & INVHST= % S

MENT COMPANY, DEFENDANT. )

)

RE-CROSS INTYS. TC COMPLAINANT.

Re=crogss Inty. 1.

Q: What did Mr. P. J« Cooney ever have to do, if anything,

with the paper asked about in the re-direct interrogatory

to you.

A: I mailed the paper to him as my agent.

Q: Was it not in his hands?

AR Yes,

Q: When?

A: From the first part of the year 1918, until he turned

it over to Jlir. Beebe,

2: When Jr. Cooney was being examined as a witness for you
in this case before 2 commissioner, was not that same paper
turned over into the bands of the commiseicner to be attached
28 an exhibit to Mr. Colney's deposition?

A: I do not know.

Q: The commissioner's papers retursed into court indicate

that it was, znd what do you know about it of your knowledge?

Ad . Nothing,

S
o

Réivwiiben was the laat &
l({' ¥ L T I T R S luuv a9 Jfou caEn

wime, or atout waen, as near

come to it, that Jou received that Paper back from your

attorney in this case?
A: By September 10, 1g1ls,
Re=crosg Inty. 2,

f: Have you answered each 6f the direct interrogatoriea put

to you in this case, thai ie, each of the juestions in ige

Ri Yea,



Q: You are expected to do so, whethner the court afierwards
holds it proper or not, just as they were asked you. Have
you read this and the first re-cross inty., or have they

been resd to you?

A: They have bsen read to me. Mo‘_ﬁ {4 W

Ao 1€ oy Af Sprmscany 171
2w

& xi

G — - —



I, Squire S, Burke, the Commissioner named in the s el
- foregoing commission, lssued out of the Circuilt Ccurtfat/a ;fj-v-
bile, Alsbama, in a cause therein pending wherein Maggile
Roberts is Complainant and the Buchmann Abstract & Investment
Company is Defendant, do hereby certify that under and by vir-
tue of the power conferred upon me by sald commission, I caused
the said Maggie Roberts to come before at my office #9233 Com-
mercgial Avenue, Chicago, Illnois, on January lotn, 1919, she
being the witness named in the said commission, and who, being
fixém duly sworn, testified in respcnse thereto as it is here-
inabove written; that her testimony was by me reduced to writ-
ing as given by her and.as near as might be in the identical
language of said witness, and that after her testimony had been
reduced to writing, it was by me read over to the sald witness
who assented to and signed the szme in my presence.

I further certify that I am not of counsel or of kin
to any of the parties to the cause and am not in anywise in-
terested in the result thereof,

WITNESS my hand and seal a3 Commissioner this the/15th

day of a‘hnuary, 1919, - e

KM (SEAL)

Commissicner,
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No 251
Maggie Roberts,

In Fquity .
GOMplainant. o

e i

In Circult Court of Baldwin County,
Buohman Abstract & )

Investment Company. Alabapa,

Comes now thé respondent and cross =co,plainent ond moves to strike the
Complainata objections filed Aug. 172th, 38%x 1921 to nafendant s Inter-
Roratoriee propounded to F, J. Buchmen, witnese for Defendont upon -
the follgwing‘gxounds; lgt bectuse not-Filed—as part of tonp 17 INAIntes
evidence in th *ime limits fixed by the court for introducing evidence
in the cause , 2nd Because legal notice by copy or otherrise Wnggiven
to reepondent and croes cormplainaint of the filing of eaid objections
Zrd Becruse 1t includee objectione to evidence not hereto mfde by the =
complaingint &t the time of the filing of the interrogateries cr the =
time &% which erid deposition of seid witnese whs taken. 4th Because 1?
no notice wes given by complainﬂﬁdL to respondent and crefs complainant h
of her purpose to offer sald objections in evidenee in 1te notice filed |
Aug.ﬁ?&m and Aug .17th of certain evidence it would offer at the hearing
of this cavee . Stbh becouse it come§Stoo late undfe thr rule of the =

——

court hereto fixed regulating the procedure of taking testimony and offer

ing evi:enca and objeations t0o evidence in:ﬁi} L év 5ﬂki”«£*49”~5702
/mfut v-“f lf‘;-d.{_( 6\ L/i 444._ af(fz\" f-‘ﬁ S 'f”; Z// "‘2 % fg_‘,.l-

lcpent Fol FZ Mdm%
gl Tﬂ/_(zw

Solicitors for ﬁﬁsponi nt and Oroas Complainant . {




MAGGIE ROBERTS,

COMPLAINANT )
) No. 251,
vs ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BA LDWIN
) COUNTY
BUCHMANY ABSTRACT & INVESTMENT CO., In Equity.
RESPONDENT & CROSSACOM- )
PLAINANT '
Supplemental Woté of Evidence - o,

The Respondent and cross-complainant submits said
c2use upon the7following and additional testimony and proceeding s.
viz: o
Lst, Objections to deed Trom Simon Brewton and wife to
réy Brewton, dated January 12, 1900, and recorded in deed Book 2
N. S, pages 416-417, Prohete npecords, Paldwin County, Ala,, and o
motion to exclude said deed
' "2nd, Objections to deed from Ray Brewton and Ellen Brewton,

to Thomas S, James, dated the 26th dey of Nscember, 1900, and
motion to exclude said deed.

3rd.0Objections to deed “rom Ellen Morris to Maggle Roberts,
dated the 6th day of November, 1916, 8nd motion to execlude saild
deed,

4th, Objeetions to deed from Mary Duell and John P, Duell
to Maggie Roberts, dated 27th deay of Juns, 1921, and motion to

exelude sedid deed,

5th. Agreement of Counsel, datedDec? 8th, 1917,
~ : : =
" Al p o G 7 .

Register.



Maggie Roberts, No 351

)
)
)

Complainant In The Circuit Court of Baldwin County.
ve
Buchman Abstract & In Equity,

))

Investment Company .
Now comes the respondent and moves to exclude that certain deed from -
Simon Brewton and Alimeda Brewton to Ray Brewton of date, January 13th ,
1900, recorded in deed Book 32 N, S. pages 416 and 417 in Probate records
of Baldwin Gounty;an§€¥also that certaindeed from Ray Brewton and Ellen
Brewton t0 Thos, S Jameé of date Dec., 26th, 1900 recorded in Deed Book
3 q» S° page 387 of probate records of Baldwin County; also the certain
"Adegd of Aug, 6th or November 6th, 1916 from Mrs, Ellen Morris to Maggie
'Whéaerté; recorded in &eed book 27 N. S page 60 upon the following grounds
,as to the first two deeds, lst because the absence of the ormginals havep
”€§2‘E?§£&223255_§;o ed o 75 agcounted for'ﬂf;dgé”ﬁ“'%?gi'FﬂazeLﬂq
2nd because Sghey are illegal, irrelevént and immaterial,
'{Erd.,becFuse the grantgrs named therein have not been shown by any evidence
to have title to the lands described therein and as to the last named deed
iffom Mrs Ellen Morris to Maggie Roberts on the following grounds : lst tle
vdBGQIOn its face appears of two different dates and the Acknowledgement im
né%ﬂ in the Alabama form 2nd because it purporéirto be signed by Mrs Ellen
Morris and it does not show she is a widow and if a married woman it does
‘not show thaflher husband joined in the convemance or gave his consent h
writing as the Alabama law requires for married women to convey real pXpp~

erty 4th because it does not show that the grantor had any title to -the

lands described therein 5th because it is illegal, irrelevant and immateial

6th because it does not describe the lands mentioned in complainantrs Bill
of complaint, covering only 230 aores,/the E3 o@ S. W ¥.E.4of sec. 31

Indy 6.8, 8. 4. B. . of e JﬁLiL,__ Ly o ﬂt.L;; ____________
7#“436’ éiazﬂﬁﬂ¢urﬁﬁﬁ'";gﬁzﬁgigzLx&mca “r‘ L (< T ~J

& Qurdffore dord JTHS 58 vt - Solieitors for reéyondent & Cross complainant ,



Maggie Roberts, No 351

ve

In Equity .

%
Complainan} In The Circuit Court of Baldwin County
)
Buchman Abstract &)

)

Investment Compasny .
Responcent ,

Now comes the respondent and cross- cpmplainant and moves to exclude
the atrtidavit or E G. Rickarby as to the depOsition of Mrs Roberts i
and ite time of filing etc upon the following grounds I!t

let. Because legal notice of the introductiofi the s ame was not given to
the respondent and cross complainant 2nd because the time has now expired
in which evidence can be offered in this cause under the time limits a8
made by the court itself in this cause. 3rd, Because the aftidavit iteelf
is not sufficient excuse for the Complainant in not filing his evidence h
time and in legal form and shape as the court has directed heretoiore in

thie cause 4th because it is illegal, irrelevant and immaterial.

e

Solicitor for pespondent & Croes Com-

plainant .,



The State of Alabama, Mobile County

ﬁq 1L %@ﬁ;’ Complainant l Ci;&fﬁl\; b..l Court
e b s, of Mobile county.
%WAWJM’EH/ g %_%MIA /VZ /Z/" %/""“"/ IN EQUITY

Defendant
; go,,/gaxt/g 3 /
The A’Wﬂﬂ

requests the oral examination of the following named witness 2+¥

on },é_ behalf, viz:

said witnesses reside in-the County of ﬂ e : 7

State of Alabama.

ﬁl«dw 4/:’ ﬂ)"/

who I‘ESide\‘at oY ALt /ﬁd/ﬁc{q,éé et/

ST W e ——
wE a . ; & s o
1s suggested as ~suitable person  to be appointed Commissioner to take the deposmorn’ of

said witness £ on such oral examination

L
Solicitor"rfor.......é}...




- kaw and Equity Geust

of Meobile
Mobile, Alabama.
IN EQUITY.

Leeqister iny Cligidegr st |

Southwester, wision of Ala-

bama, and Er Offifio Register of the
= Law and Eguity Court of Mobile.

e I o |
BRI 10 /1078
b - . - A » :

- 4 #

ALY



MAGGIE ROBERTS,

Complainant, IN EQUITY.

-V8= IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

BUCHMANN ABSTRACT and INVEST=-

)

)

)

;

; BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.
MENT COMPANY, )

Respondent.

On joint motion of counsel to this cause, and it ap-
pearing to the Court that the guestion of the authenticity of
a certain tax receipt is one of the issues in this cause, which
is now on appeal, it is hereby ordered that the Register in pre-
paring transcript shall include as part of the transcript under
the provision of Supreme Court Rules 24 and 47 the testimony of
complainant, Maggie Roberts, including tax receipt for State and
County taxes due Baldwin County for the year 1906, and letter of
H. H. Cooper also attached to said deposition, also book marked
"Receipts for taxes of 1907, Baldwin County" offered in evidence
by complainant for the purpose of furnishing signatures of He Ho
Cooper for comparison.

V&
Done at Brewton this 2 L'C day of September,
: i ”
1924,




P IN EQUITY.

MAGGIE ROBERTS, .
€omplainant,

-V =

BUCHMANN ABSTRACT and INVEST-
MENT COMPANY,
Respondent.

ORDER REQUIRING REGISTER TO
INCLUDE CERTAIN ORIGINAL PA-
PERS IN TRANSCRIPT.
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Maggie Roberts, ) yo 251
Couplainant.) In The Circuit Court of Baldwin County.

Buggman Anstrect & - In Equity.
Investment Company,

Reéspondent )
Comes now the pespondent and cross complainant and moves the court t0
gtrike the following ,bocks, papers snd instruments set out in complain-
ent' note of testimony, towit, The Official Tax peceipt Book for Baldwa
County, depositions of Maggie Roberts and affidsvit of E. G. Rickarby
and &ffidavit ot H, D. Moorer, upon the following grounds;- lst because
not filed within the time limits fixed by the court for plaintiff to tale
gis evidence 2rd because legél notice wsas not ziven to respondent and -

cross- compléinant by the complainant of the filing of same-or their in-

troduction in eWidence in this cause . /
OQ C—fg'-/—“‘%f\ ;/'r -_,";/):;g N - TR NS

77 Yoz \,.ffL

Selicitors for Tespondent &nd cross-complainang



Mgggie Roberts, no 351

)
Complainant ; In The Circuit Court of Baldwin County
vs % In Equity. .

Buchman Abstrect & ;
Investment Company .)

pespondent

Now comes +the responaent and cross-complainant and moves to exclude

the letter of H., H. Cooper, Tax Collector to Complainant May 31s%;1806.° ~
attached to Mrs, RODGrts|vrdep051tion upon the following grounds: %
lst Because legal notica‘o$ the introduction of the same was not given

to the respondent and érdas complainat, 2nd because the time has now ex-
pired in which evicence can be offered by the complainant in this cause
under the rule made by the court fbr the introcuction of evidence.,

drd, Because the letter on its face was in reference to taxes for a
previous year and S0es not show .that it was for the taxes of 1906 which

for that year were not dﬁe until October 1lst, 19@6. 4th because it 1is

not offered as a standara for the purpose of comparison of signatures and
as original evidence it ié incompetent, illegal and immaterial 5th because
if it is offered for the purpose of comparison of signatures, the evideme
no where shows this fzet and besides it is extresnebus matter or writings ,
not heretofore in evidnce in this cause 8th because the person who wrote

the letter has not identitied the latter sufficiently for it to be offerd
either as original evidence or as a standard for the comparison of gig-
nature 7th gecause no witness has testiteid as to the genuiness of the sig-
nature to the letter nor has any expert witness, properly quailtied as -
such testiried that the signature was that of H, H., Cooper or any other

particular person. 8th becsuse it is irrelevant, illegal and immaterial.

ﬂ o il
, (" AL

Solicitor for _espondent and Cross-Complainant.



Complainant No 251

Maggie Roberts g
0
ve )

In the Circuit Court of Baldwin County.

Buchman Abstract & In Equity.

Investment Company )

pespondent
Now comee the respondent and cross complainant and moves to exclude the
the book " called Tax receipt book for 1907 as one of the items  of
dovumentary evidnce offered Dby compleinant upon the following grounds
lst. It is not offered in evicdence inbthe time fixed by the court in this
cauge for the fdmpleinant to offer his evicence . 2nd it is not shown to
be such & book kept by law in any office, being merely a memoranda book
kept formerly by a tax collector in theypar 1907 .3rd because it has not
bteen identitied by any officer or by any evidence whatever that it is -
such a book as mey be offered or the certiticate from a proper officer h
in whose custody the same may have been kept that it is a record in his
oftices 4th because all the writinge in the book appear to be a carbon of
some original entries made and the original entries theretor are absent
and their loss or absence is not a&ccounted tor by any evicence? S5th
Decause it is irrelevant, illegal and immaterisl 6th because legal notice
ot the introducticn or the book as evidence was not given to respondent
and cross complainat 7th Because the only time said bock was hereto of-
tered in evicence was for the purptse, as complainat stated at the time,
was for the comparison of handwritings and not as evidence 8th because
at the time it was introuduced in evidenoe‘;or comparison with a certain
tax receipt for the year 1908, s2id tax receipt wes not itself in evidene
in the cage snd thus coula not be used as a standard for comparison for
the comparison of handwriting, being extraneous matter or writings .
9th because it is extraneuous matter or writings whié¢h have not hereto -
been introduced in evidence and for that reason is not competent to be
otfered now as original evidence or as a standard for the comparison of
handwritinge loth because the signatures or signature of no one person
H, H., Cooper or eny other person has not been identified sutticiently as

a stanadara for comparison , which are to be found in es¥d book of receipts,
11th because said book purports on its face to be in-fegardto taxes for te

year 1907 and the suit in this cause is concerning the payﬁént of taxes -

ror the year 1206 and as original evicence iz 1nco%gggigé?ggfgi?matarial
[ / ,//:'_, I " ;

< -
! { g ’ / AT
T, S e S D e S i T

Solicitor for pespondent and Cross Complainant
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MAGGIE ROBERTS, COMPLAINANT NO., 11,710.

)
AND CROSS-RESPONDENT, :
vs. . IN CHANCERY AT MOBILE.
)
)

BUCHMAN ABSTRACT & INVESTMENT COMPANY,
RESPONDENT AND CROSS*COMPLAINANT,

Comes Maggie Roberts and for answer to the cross-bill
in this cause, shows as follows:

lst. She denies the averments contained in par-
agraph second of the answer and cross-bill.

and. To Paragraph 3rd of said Cross-bill, she
reaffirms the allegations of the third paragraph of the Bill
of Complaint.

3rd. To the Fourth Paragraph, and Paragraph "Z"
as amended, of the Cross-Bill, she avers that the alleged
tax sale and tax dead,.under which cross-complainant claims,
was invalid in that the taxes for the year 1906, for the al-
leged default in which a sale was claimed to have been made,
were paid within the time required by law by the said Mary
James oY her heirs or legal repressentatives. She further
denies deed attached as "Exhibit A" to the Cross Bill as a valid
and legal deed, and further denies the adverse possession of
Cross Complainant, as set out in said Paragraph.

WHEREFORE, Cross Respondent prays.that said Cross
Bill be dismissed and that she be granted the relief prayed

for in the original Bill., ‘

"FELAM«C;MVL}'G*ijlrit:,fi:zjﬁq o oo
Solicitors for Cross-Respondent, |



i
“ MAGGIE ROBERTS

i Vs
& BUCHMAN ABSTRAGT.& INVESTMENT CQ

"ANSWER TO CROSS=BILL.

Firat 43 2e. l'/: mr_é |

iﬁ&’h‘ - Eéi:f%::é:;;

Q

' Rickarby & Austill,
Solicitors for COmplainant.

® georded
wCinecR
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MAGGIE ROBERTS, : NO. 2351
Complainant.

IN EQUITY
vs

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BUCHMANN ABSTRACT &
INVESTYENT COMPANY, ! BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
Respondents.

COMPLAINANT'S OBJECTIONS TO DEFENDANT'S INTERROGATORIES
PROPUUNDED TO F. J. BUCHMANN, WITNESS FOR DEFENDANT.

Complainant here insists upon her objections to gquestions
propounded to Respondent's witness, F. J. Buchmann, and asks to rule out '
the answers to such questions upon the grounds seasonably made at the
time of filing interrogatories, and for the sake of convenience here
sets out the questicns objeoted to and the grounds of cbjection,

To each df the following questions in the last part of

interrogatory two:

"What, if any, arrangement was made, and by whom and with
whom, for locking out for it, and for whom, and if in writing attach
the writing to your deposition - have you done so? Who signed it, if
any one? If not in writing, state whether or not at any other time
any agreement was made, and by and between whom, and for whom, about
this land, and when thls was, and who signed it, and attach it to your
deposition - have you done so?"

Because sald questions call for,

(a; Self serving testimony.

(b) Matters not shown to have taken place in the presence
of the Complainant,

{ci Trensactions to which Complainant was not a party.

d) Hearsay testimony.

e) Testimony sought is irrevalent, immaterlal, illegal and
incompetent.

(f) Written instruments called for are incompetent testimony.

To the first question in interrogatory three because the
evidence sought is irrevalent, immaterial, illegal and imcompetent.

To the remaining questlons in interrogatory three upon the
grounds:

(a) That the evidence sought is irrevalent, immaterial, il-
legal and incompetent. -

(b) Because the questions call for testimony of which the
witness has no personal knowledge.

(c) Because it calls for hearsay testimony.

(d) Because it calls for transactions that took place be-
tween the witness and third parties when the Complainant was not present.



(e) Because it oalls for statements of actions of which
the witness has no personal knowledge.

Cobes

Solicitors

r ,7&‘—'4‘/,

iﬂ Complainant,



{ NO. 351 :

EQUITY ’
CIRCUIT COURT
BALDWIN COUNTY.

MAGGIE ROBERTS,
Complainant,

vs

BUCHMANN A. & I. CO.,
Respondents,

| COMPLAINANT'S OBJECTIONS TO
|| BUCEMANN'S EVIDENCE.

. :4!. ; /}/ZL_-—/?Z','

| R S
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|
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Maggie Roberts, ) ¥ o 851 i

Complainat) e &

vs ) In The 'Circuit Court of Baldwin County’
puchman pbstract &) ‘ v, i e .

) . In Equity. o v F

Investment Company).geapondent # ot T, 4

oy

Now comes the respondent and cross: —OOmplalnant and moves to exclude the"
deed =lledged to be dated June 27th, 1921 from Mary Duell and John P Duéu
ufbnuthe following grounds lst becmuse it is ellegal, irrelevant and imma-
éerial 2nd beacause no copy of of caid alledged deed has been offered to

respondent and cross complainaht for in eotiég arg—because said deﬂd iﬂif
b ins Bepoh %
O

not 1in evidence S 4 -
0Q%y1h~¢L¢ra4hwnﬂilfiffﬁl;,,

'”fSoliotore for respcndéﬁt & Cross complainant .



RETURN AFTER FIVE DAYS TO

Buchmann Abstract & Investment

Company, Appe llant.
: vs

llaggie Robarts, Appellee.

e e e e e e e . T T

e

Deposition of liaggie Roberts

and Lxhitbits ordered included

as a part of the trenscript
under Supreme Court rules 24 %47
the order being dated Sept 26th

1924,
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SUPREME COURT OF ALABAMA
FEB & 1925
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CLERK: —
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atate of Alabama,
: clerk of the Circuit Court

e g, C. Jenkin® .
4n »nd for e-id county and state , personally &pp ared S. C. Je , B
doth depose and say; that

Baldwin County ) Refore me, T. V. Richerson,

who 'being by me first duly sworn according to law,

e o
he i1s of counesel for the respondent and Crose Complsinant in the CBus

( the Gr
razzic Roberts ve Buchman Abstract & Investment Company pending in i

cuit court of Baldwin C ounty; fﬁat the original notice of date Aug 151,
afent
1922( and notioe of Aug. Eth, w moh i&ﬂ 5&1@5 mda“gt of COmpl hn iSL‘

T

te offer of introgduction of dccumentary eviience st the ‘herring °f eed-
c-use contained the words " certified copy" where the' word’ noriginalﬂ i
appears on e2id notices &8s to the p:tﬁt i_dsn al ef Simon Brewton and wife 10
pey Brewton and of Rey Brewton an’ wife to T_hOB § James and pstent to Simon
Brewton from United States concerning the lands involved in ¢ his cause; that
the changes of these wiods » certified Copyr to ‘"original® wis made by te
Complainant's counsel on said n{ticea and in the note of te=timony filed by
Complainant of date Aug. 11‘I;;f1without any new filings noted %n said instru
ments an dwithout any written notices gziven to respondent of anme being in-
trotuced in evi‘ence. That when affiant  esigned agreement that said indru
mnts —Be substituted for cePtifisd copies ,inotice of vhich had deen giﬁ)",
he expresaly stated in said agreement that all exceptions and motions he® to
made by respondent and cross complainant were to bc decmed as made to the
originals and expresaly requested verbally of oomplaina.ﬁt':e counsel that he
file at once in the cause the originaljoesiss in quaat'ion ’ivith'"'the exact -
dnte of filing of s=2me noted by the Registem, ,

o GO G

Sfubscribed =2nd sworn to be fore me this -!-é:

quy of A.uglest’ 1931
@ ’

B e A

. __Clerk of Circuit

e i 3 =
. ’
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- JuAIfidevit of Attorney s. o,

Jenking ag to agreement aeJ
) certain notiees and as to

eertain changes made in srme

by complainant g counsel,
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“BATDWIN COUNTY,

STATE OF ALABAVA, i

I THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BAIDWIN COUNTY, ALABAIA,

COMPLAINANT, g

vs ;
BUCHMANN ABSTRACT &]
LNVESTIENT COMPANY, )
)

A CORPORATION, J
RESPONDENT.

17AGGIE ROBERTS, )
) IN EBQUITY -

By wvirtue of the Commission hereto annexed, issued
from the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Baldwin
County, State of Alagbama, I, the Commissioner therein named,
have called and caused.to come before me the said J. R. Crosby
and Joseph D. Beroujon, two of the witnesses named in said
Commission, on this 20th day of Ilay, 1921, at my office located
at 311 Wasonic Temple, lobile, Alabama; and having duly cau-
tioned and sworn the said witnesses to speak the truth, the
waole truth, and nothing but the truth, the said witnesses,

deposed and said as follows: That is to say,



O B O P O

MR, J, R, CROSBY, on being first duly sworn,

" on behalf of the Complainant as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
\ By Mr, Rickarby.

|nr. Crosby, what is your present position?

‘General utility man at the Bank,

lThat.ié, for what Bank?

The First National Bank,

‘Prior to ecome to the First Fational Bank, with what banks did
iyou work? '

I had worked with the Union Commercial Bank and the Peoples
 Bank, I was with the Peoples Bank for about ninety days, but
' I have been with the First National Bank longer than any other
!ona Bank,
|

| How long have you been in the banking business?

A | Twelve years,

Q‘ And in that time, except for a short time when you went with the

Union Commercial Bank, and afterwards with the Peoples Bank,

| you were with the First National Bank?

With the First National Bank and the City Bank & Trust Company.

What offices have you filled in the course of your work in

. eonnection with the Bank?

Discount Window, Paying Teller, Bookkeeper, and Assistant
Cashier down at the Union Commercial Bank,
Mr, Crosby, in yomr banking experience do you have occasion

to examine signatures and handwritings®

Yes, sir,



O Tab >

2.

What part of your bank work requires that to be done?
Paying Teller,- about six years.
Are you then familiar with the comparison and study of
handwritings?

Reasonably so, yes.

Is, or is not, that a necessity of the job for paying teller?
It is very essential,
Mr, Crosby, will you look at this book, which, for purposes of
identification, is a book of receipts for the year 1908 of
Baldwin County, and which bears on its outer cover the filing
mark of Mr. James A, Crane, as Register, and also look at this

receipt, which 1is stained a pinkish cast, and has printed at

/
/

-

the top, in bold letters, the words "TAXES FOR 1906%", and appears

to be a tax collector's tax bill addressed to Mrs., Mary James,-

will you note the signature at the bottom of that, and state
whether, in your opinion, that was made by one and the same
man vwhose duplicate receipts are shown in the tax book?

BY MR. COBBS:
The Defendant objects to the question,- first, because

proper predicate has not been laid to enable the witness

to qualify to make the comparison asked; second, becguse
proper predicate has not been laid with reference to the
signatures on the book with which it is proposed to compare
the signature on the receipt; and, third, because the

signature or handwriting with which the signature on the

receipt is proposed to be compared has not been sufficiently

identified in order to establish same.

Well, in my opinion, the same party who wrote this signature

v
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here on the receipt (indicating) is the same handwriting that
is found in this book, (indicating) especially this No. 4975,
(indicating); that is, the same handwriting that signed this
receipt (indicating) is the same handwriting thst signed the
receipts in this book, and more especially like this No. 48%5,
(indicating).

BY MR. COBBS:
The Defendant objects to the witness' answer upon, res-

pectively, the same grounds as above suggested to the guestion
to him, and further objects to the answer upon the ground
that sufficient basis has not been established for the
witness to express anm opinion; and, further, upon the ground
that all of the signatures in the book have not been pointed
out either by the Sclicitor or by the witness, and not one
of them has been identified as the signature of any psrticular
person; and, further, because it is not shown whose are the
gsignatures in the book, and has not been shown who signed any
particular place in the book,
CROSS EXANINATION
By Mr. D.B.Cobbs,
¥r. Crosby, do you know the signature of Mr, Cooper, who was
formerly the Tax Collector of Baldwin County?
No, sir.
During what years was it that you were Paying Teller?
Well, I was paying teller from about 1909 to 1918,
About nine years?

No, from about 1911 to 1918,

About seven years? L///
Yesc ""'l




Q, During o

gignatore 0

n to see and know the

nave OGGaSiO

id you eveT
5 rly the Tax C
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ever
peldwin County? o pub T do nof think 1
gion to see %
. nt have had occa
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.1y have seen it but ¥

g |You may poss ibly
i j gnature? f o d oW
e | ¢ checks thzough the P

.+ in the passing ©
A |1 may nave seen 1
1 ever had an sccount in the Bank
bat I do not think Ir. Cooper ,
; i t to my knowledge I do no
when 1 was paying teller, that is, nO Yy
remember any.
g
. @ |You do not know then vhether, as a matter of fact, you eve
saw his signature, 0T not?

A |I do not think I ever saw his signature.

g |Do you know the signature of any one of ¥r. Cooper's sons
who was in the tax collector's office under him?

A |Wo,- I have seen their signatures, but I never had occasion
to familiarize myself with them.

Q |Did you know Ifr, Cooper, the Tax Collector, in person?

A |Yes, sir,- in passing.

@ [(Can you remember about how long ago was the last time you saw
him?

A |I saw him just before he died here in town,- I saw him on the
street, but I do not exactly remember when that was. I remember
when he died, and I remember I had seen him a very short time
before his death.

Q [Do you remember about what time it was he died?

v
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It must have been about 1909,

Yid you know him in the year 1906%

I knew him, yes.

¥hat sort of a man was he, so far as health was concerned, in
19067

I do not know,

I believe that you spoke particularly of the signature upon
what was cdl led No. 4975, 1 think it was,=-- isn't that your
number? -« ‘

fes, sir.

In the book that you were questioned about,- you do not know
vhose signature that is in the book, doyou?

I do not,

I believe you gaid, I will ask you again to be sure, you do
not know whose signature it is upon any of those duplicate
receipts in the book?

No, sir.

All of the signatures that you spoke of as being in the book
purport to be upon receipts which are marked "“duplicate", aren't
they?

Yes, they are.

NOW; Nr. Crosby, look, please, sir, at that same No. 4975 in
the book, and the original tax receipt, so-called, that is in
your hand,- do you notice any difference bétween the two
signatures?

There is a difference in the forming of the “g%,

Now, look at the one that is in the book,- does it appear to be

e



in a firm handwriting, or in a shaky handwriting?

The one in the book is a smoother handwriting than tﬁﬁ one an
the paper.

‘he one in the book looks firm, doesn't it9

Yes, sir.

And the one on the so-called receipt looks shaky, doesn't it, --

Look at the formation of the "Hg'%,

It does look shaky. It is not as smooth, but one was written

with a pen and one with a pencil. .

Well, in the formation of the letters, doesn't the one upon

the receipt look more shaky than the one upon the book?
It does look more shaky than the one upon the book, yes.
Further, in the formation of the capital "Hs'® and the capital

wgw. isnt't that truae®

Yes, sir.
lr, Crosby, suppose that three of the sons of Mr., Cooper, who

used to be the Tax Collector, had been examined as witnegses

in this case in the Baldwin Circuit Court, since it went into
the Baldwin Circuit CGourt, and had looked at the signature
purporting to be the signature of their father upon this re-
ceipt, what purports to be the original receipt; and suppose
thalt all three of those sons have testified that that signature
of the name “"H. H. Cooper" upon that original receipt is not the
signature of anyone who was his agent authorized to receive tax
monies; and suppose that two of those witnesses to testifying
were agents of his, one of whom stayed in the office as Chief
Clerk, or Principal Clerk, and the other of whom was in there

at times, but who was mostly needed outside collecting, suppose

%
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that they have testified that they were familiar with the
signature of their father, and that this that purporst to be his
signature upon this original tax receipt was not his signature,
and was not the signature of ‘any one of his agents,-- if you knew
that they had so testified after such an examination by them,
would that shake your confidence in your opinion that the two
gignatures that you have undertaken to compare are the same?

I do not know whether it would, or not.

I will ask you further, then; suppose that the two sons of Ir.

Cooper, who were in the office with him or under him, and were
hig agents authorized to collect taxes, had testified to the
signatures in the book that you have been examined about, and
suppoee they had said in their testimony that all the signatures
in this book were the signatures either of the one or the other
of them, and that the signature to Duplicate Réceipt 4975 in

the book was the signature of one of them, designating which
one, and that both of them had testified that this signature
upon the receipt was not the signature of either one of them,
and was not the signaiure of their faiher, would that shake

your confidence in your opinion that those two signatures that
you haxe compared were made by the same party,-- if the sig- g
nature in the book on duplicate receip€(4975 has been identified
by those two sonw who were agents of his, and it has been
testified by one of them or both of them that that signature

on duplicate receipt 4975 is the signature of one of those

young men, and if there is no question in their testimony as

to whose gignature that is on the book, and if both of them,

and indeed all three of the sons who have been examined,
V
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testified that the signature on that receipt is not the
signature of o0ld man Cooper, and is not the signature of

eiiher one of those sons of his, would that shake your
coniidence in your opinion that those two signatures on the
receipt and on that book was made by the same man, e specially
that the one on 4975 and the one on the original receipt were
made by the same men,-- would it shake your confidence to know
that that was a fact?

If I was to hear them make this statement, I would think that
one of the Cooper brothers, whose signature purports to be in
that book, signed this questionable receipt either in a drunken
condition, or when he was in a great hurry, and did not remember
signing the receipt, because I do not believe either one of
those boys would knowinging swear to a lie, but I know those
boys used to drink a lot around Bay linette, that is I heard
they did, and I have seen them drunk myself several times, and

I understand that orfice was run in a very slip-shod kind of a
way .

You notice a difference then, do you not?

A There is a slight difference.

And you think that the difference might be accounted for by

a man being drunk?

I do., I have seen signatures of men that sign their check
when they w ere drunk that wrote very cramped hands, but wrote
a very nice smooth hand when sober.

You do not know though anything at all, I suppose, about
whether whoever signed the signature on that purported original

receipt was drunk at the time in 1906 when it was purported to
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be signed?
No.
Did you notice the date of that purported receipt, February,
1906% Look at it again, please, sir, and see if you notice
the date at the bottom of it?

It was Feb. 1906.
Do you notice anything peculiar about the receipt itself?

It does not correspond with those duplicates in that book,
does it?

I do not know.

I think it %s a larger receipt,- the receipts in the book are
much smalleﬁ{

Do the duplicate receipts in the book and this purported
receipt appear to correspond in form?

They do not,- one is two inchnes larger than the other.

BY MR. RICKARBY:
Complai nant objects to the guestion upon the ground that

the books are the best evidence and speak for themselves,
And this purported receipt purports to be dated in February,
19067
Yes, sir,
Do you notice any other peculiarity about this receipt? For
instance, that it appears to have been cut or torn, one or
the other, more possibly appearing to be torn; at all events,
that it appears to have been pasted back together on some
basis or foundation in about four parts? Will you please
examine that and see whether, or not, that appears to you to
have been pased on another piece of paper?

Yes, it does. o
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Now, doesn't it appear to have been pasted back on that other
piece of paper in about four different parts?

No, it is in three different parts.

It appears to me to be in four different parts, examine it
again and see if it is not torn in four parts?

No, it is in three parts,- that is a hole there, and is not
torn entirely off; that corner is not torn off there; that
has not been torn from here down to.the corner, that is, I do
not see that it has; that is holdink from there (indicating) to
the corner, I do not know whether that is torn clear across,
or not, (indicating). .

It does appear to have been pasted together, doesn 't it, on
the foundation sheet?

Yes.

Mr. Crosby, on the face of the receipt it appears to itemize
county items of taxes as well as State items of taxes,- look
at that, please, sir, and see if that is a fact, (handing the
receipt to the witness)?

BY IR. RICKARBY:
Complainant objects to the guestion because the tax

receipt iteelf is the best evidence.
Yes,
It does appear to itemize each?
XoBs
Wow, Mr.Crosby, if the County Commissioners who fixed the
amount, or if the County Commissioners that fixed the amount,
or did at that time fix the amount of the taxes to be levied

for county purposes, did not fix them until in June, say, of
e
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1906, would it be possible for the tax collector to know in
February, 1906, what would be the whole bill, including the
State items and the county items both?

BY MR. RICKARBY:
The Complainant objects to the guestion on the ground

that it is irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial.
It does not seem to me that it would,
iYou do not claim to be a handwriting expert, do you?
No, sir,
RE DIRECT EXAMINATION

By Ir. Rickarby.
Mr, Crosby, would the fact that a receipt obviously impossible
to have been even printed in February 1906, but which had been
signed in the early part of 1907, but with the year as 1906,
would, or would not, in your opinion, the faect that the w rong
year was put on be not only a natural mistake for people to make
in the beginning of the year, but woulid also strengthen your
theory that this signature was possibly written by someone
intoxicated or under the influence of licuor?

BY IR. COBBS:
The Defendant objects to the guestion as calling for the

opinion of the witness, which is not authorized by the statute
'relating to comparison of handwritings; and that it calls for
the witness to state his conclusion outside of the comparison.
Also it is a leadiﬁg question.
It would,

BY MR. COBBS:

Defendant objects to the answer of the witness upon the
Same grounds, separately and severally, as assisned to the

question, )
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Ir. Crosby, in what part of Alabams were you born or raised?
Stockton, Baldwin County.

How far is that from Bay HMinette?

Twelve miles to my home.

Did you know Van and Wilton Cooper in 1906 and 19077

Yes, sir.

Wnat were their habits as to sobriety and steadiness?

BY MR. COBBES:
Defendant objects to the guestion upon the ground that

it is absolutely incoﬁpetent.
They had the reputation of being pretty dissipated.

BY MR. COBBS:
Defendant objects to the answer upon the same ground

as to the question, and further upon the ground that it is
irresponsive, and, third, upon the ground that the witness'
conclusion is stated in it.
Would, or would not, your knowledge of their reptitation and
habits at that time tend to confirm your belief that one or
the other of them signed this receipt possibly without any
honest recollection qf so doing?

BY MR. COBBS:
Defendant objectis to the question upon the ground, first,

that it is leading; second, it is not competent,-- and now

I want to ask Mr. Crosby another question in re-cross examination.

BY MR. RICKARBY:
Complainant objects and protests against any further

examination, a2s no new matter can be brought out.

RE CROSS EXAMINATION
By Nr. Cobbs.

¥r, Crosby, you know both of those Cooper boys that you have
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